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Hi
 
I have a couple of suggested wording changes to the draft market rules associated with
market suspension.  These are not critical but may clarify items:
 

Clause 7.1.1 – this could be redrafted as “AEMO must establish and, subject to
clause 7.11D.5., operate the Real Time Market.“  As currently drafted the clause
implies that establishing the real time market is subject to rule 7.11D.5, whereas the
obligation to establish the market is not subject to this rule.

 
Clause 7.11B.3. – the word “and” should be added to the end of paragraph (a) to
show that the actions in paragraphs (a) and (b) must both be undertaken and are
not alternatives.

 
Clause 7.11D.1 – the word “or” should be added to the end of paragraph (a) to show
that the actions in paragraphs (a) and (b) are alternatives.

 
Kind regards
 
Patrick
 
 
 

Patrick Peake
Senior Manager WA EMR
 
m: 0437 209 972
e: p.peake@perthenergy.com.au
 
I am based in the Perth Office and work Tuesday , Wednesday and Thursday
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
We work flexibly at AGL | Perth Energy – so while it suits me
to email now, please feel free to respond at a time that suits
your working hours.
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